City Attorney’s Communication #2025-21
October 15, 2024

TO: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
FROM: James E. Saunders, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Ordinance — Authorizing an Agreement for Water Transportation Services

As requested in your memorandum of October 14, 2024, attached please find the following
Ordinance addressing the above-referenced matter:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND WATER TAXI OF FORT
LAUDERDALE, LLC FOR WATER TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE PROPER CITY
OFFICIALS TO MAKE NONSUBSTANTIVE AMENDMENTS
WITHOUT FURTHER COMMISSION APPROVAL AS MAY BE
REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUNDING, AND TO
PROVIDE COPIES OF SUCH AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY
COMMISSION AND CITY CLERK; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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